Dey, Asit (SD)

From: Bredin, Dana <Dana.Bredin@wsp.com>

Sent: April-01-19 4:16 PM

To: Dey, Asit (SD)

Cc: mdumaine@ritchot.com; Suresh, Nada (SD); Boswick, Robert (SD); Burland Ross, Siobhan
(SD); Bunn, Jason; Webster, Ross; Goss, Charles

Subject: RE: 2019-03-29__ Additional Information Request_St. Adolphe WWTL_RM of Ritchot_File
2633.10

Attachments: St Adolphe Lagoon - Truck Dump - CL103.pdf

Good afternoon Asit,

I’'ve attached a revised drawing CL103, which details the addition of a reflective fibreglass rod on a stainless steel spring
affixed to the concrete curb on both sides. This is the preferred option by the RM of Ritchot as opposed to a fixed
bollard.

Regarding the amount of trucks the primary cell can accommodate per day is calculated as follows:

e Only holding tank wastewater is to be diverted from the Ste. Agathe Lagoon to the St. Adolphe Lagoon (as
discussed in the previously submitted NoA)

e Strength of the holding tank wastewater is assumed to be 500 mg-BODs/L

e Avg holding tank size is assumed to be 1,500 Igal (6,820 L)

e One full tank is equal to one truck load

e Primary Cell organic capacity is 444.1 kg-BODs/day (7.93 ha * 56 kg-BODs/day/ha)

e Organic capacity currently being utilized is 208.0 kg-BODs/day (est.)

e Remaining available capacity is 236.1 kg-BODs/day

e Wastewater strength of one tank is 3.41 kg-BODs/day (6820 L * 500 mg-BODs/L)

e # of holding tanks per day that can be emptied is 69 tanks (or trucks) (236.1 kg-BODs/day / 3.41 kg-
BODs/day/tank)

Please let me know if you require more information or if you have any questions or comments.
Regards,

Dana Bredin, P.Eng.

D +1 204-259-1486
C +1 204-479-0014

\\'\I)

From: Dey, Asit (SD) <Asit.Dey@gov.mb.ca>

Sent: March-29-19 2:38 PM

To: Goss, Charles <Charles.Goss@wsp.com>; Bredin, Dana <Dana.Bredin@wsp.com>

Cc: mdumaine@ritchot.com; Suresh, Nada (SD) <Nada.Suresh@gov.mb.ca>; Boswick, Robert (SD)
<Robert.Boswick@gov.mb.ca>; Burland Ross, Siobhan (SD) <Siobhan.BurlandRoss@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: 2019-03-29__ Additional Information Request_St. Adolphe WWTL_RM of Ritchot_File 2633.10

Hello Dana,



Good afternoon. Upon receipt of the requested information, we will continue review of your Notice of Alteration
request. Have a good weekend.

Thanks,
Regards,

Asit Dey

Environmental Approvals Branch
Municipal and Industrial Section

T: (204) 945-2614 F: (204) 945-5229
Email: asit.dey@gov.mb.ca

From: Dey, Asit (SD)

Sent: February-07-19 1:41 PM

To: 'charles.goss@wsp.com' <charles.goss@wsp.com>; 'Bredin, Dana' <Dana.Bredin@wsp.com>

Cc: 'mdumaine@ritchot.com' <mdumaine@ritchot.com>; Beshada, Eshetu (SD) <Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca>; Suresh,
Nada (CWS) (Nada.Suresh@gov.mb.ca) <Nada.Suresh@gov.mb.ca>; Assefa, Bereket (CON) (Bereket.Assefa@gov.mb.ca)
<Bereket.Assefa@gov.mb.ca>; Boswick, Robert (SD) <Robert.Boswick@gov.mb.ca>

Subject: 2019-02-07_Additional Information Request_St. Adolphe WWTL_RM of Ritchot_File 2633.10

Dana,

Good afternoon. This email is in follow up to my previous email dated October 1, 2018. Receipt of your submissions
dated February 1, 2019 is hereby acknowledged. Could you please advise us if you are considering including bollards in
the design of the truck dumping station. It is our understanding that incorporation of bollards in the design of truck
dumping station is a common practice for effective and safe disposal of truck hauled wastewater.

In addition, please comment on how many trucks per day that the lagoon can accommodate such that the lagoon’s daily
organic loading capacity will not be compromised.

Thanks,
Regards,

Asit Dey

Environmental Approvals Branch
Municipal and Industrial Section
T:(204) 945-2614 F: (204) 945-5229
Email: asit.dey@gov.mb.ca

From: Dey, Asit (SD)

Sent: October-01-18 3:01 PM

To: 'charles.goss@wsp.com' <charles.goss@wsp.com>

Cc: 'mdumaine@ritchot.com' <mdumaine@ritchot.com>; Beshada, Eshetu (SD) <Eshetu.Beshada@gov.mb.ca>; Suresh,
Nada (CWS) (Nada.Suresh@gov.mb.ca) <Nada.Suresh@gov.mb.ca>

Subject: 2018-10-01_Additional Information Request_St. Adolphe WWTL_RM of Ritchot_File 2633.10

Hello Charles,



This email is in follow up to my telephone conversation with you this morning. Receipt of your Notice of Alteration
request dated June 22, 2018 is hereby acknowledged. We require the following additional information in order to
continue our review:

e Access road construction method along with access road profile with elevation;

e Truck dump station construction method along with engineering drawing(s) on truck dump station details;

e Please comment on whether the vehicular traffic is going to compromise the structural integrity of the existing
south dyke of the secondary cell; and

e Please also indicate how many trucks that the lagoon can accommodate such that the lagoon’s daily organic
loading capacity will not be compromised.

We will continue our review of your submission upon receipt of the required information.
Thanks,
Regards,

Asit Dey, P.Eng., Environmental Engineer
Department of Sustainable Development
Environmental Approvals Branch
Government of Manitoba

1007 Century Street

Winnipeg, MB R3H 0W4

T: (204) 945-2614 F: (204) 945-5229
Email: asit.dey@gov.mb.ca

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain information which is privileged, confidential, proprietary or otherwise subject to
restricted disclosure under applicable law. This message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying,
alteration, dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on, this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or you are not an
authorized or intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system
and destroy any printed copies. You are receiving this communication because you are listed as a current WSP contact. Should you have any questions regarding
WSP's electronic communications policy, please consult our Anti-Spam Commitment at www.wsp.com/casl. For any concern or if you believe you should not be
receiving this message, please forward this message to caslcompliance@wsp.com so that we can promptly address your request. Note that not all messages sent
by WSP qualify as commercial electronic messages.

AVIS : Ce message, incluant tout fichier 'accompagnant (« le message »), peut contenir des renseignements ou de l'information privilégiés, confidentiels,
propriétaires ou a divulgation restreinte en vertu de la loi. Ce message est destiné a l'usage exclusif du/des destinataire(s) voulu(s). Toute utilisation non permise,
divulgation, lecture, reproduction, modification, diffusion ou distribution est interdite. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur, ou que vous n'étes pas un
destinataire autorisé ou voulu, veuillez en aviser I'expéditeur immédiatement et détruire le message et toute copie électronique ou imprimée. Vous recevez cette
communication car vous faites partie des contacts de WSP. Si vous avez des questions concernant la politique de communications électroniques de WSP,
veuillez consulter notre Engagement anti-pourriel au www.wsp.com/lcap. Pour toute question ou si vous croyez que vous ne devriez pas recevoir ce message,
priere de le transférer au conformitelcap@wsp.com afin que nous puissions rapidement traiter votre demande. Notez que ce ne sont pas tous les messages
transmis par WSP qui constituent des messages electroniques commerciaux.
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